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[30 FELONY COUNTS]
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT ONE
(CONSPIRACY)
A. INTRODUCTION

At all times relevant hereto:

1. The defendant, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN, was an individual residing in the State
of Massachusetts, who held himself out as amortgage broker. Defendant Andersen owned, operated
and/or did business using a number of entities, including Troy Realty Equity Corp., First Street Troy
Realty Corp., 1st Street Troy Realty Corp., AA Asset Management, Inc., and Easthampton Mortgage

Co., Inc.



2. Union Planters Bank, National Association, and its successor, Regions Financial
Corporation (hereinafter collectively referred to as “UPB”), were, at all relevant times, insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

B. THE CONSPIRACY

In or about 2001 and 2002, in Albany and Rensselaer Counties, in the State and Northern
District of New York, and elsewhere, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN, the defendant herein, did
knowingly, willfully and unlawfully conspire, combine, confederate and agree with and others
known and unknown to commit offenses against the United States, that is:

(1) Knowingly and willfully making and causing to be made materially false statements,
and causing to be overvalued land, properties and securities, for the purpose of influencing in any
way the actions of a federally insured financial institution upon applications, commitments, and
loans, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1014 and 2; and

(2) Knowingly and willfully executing, attempting to execute, and causing to be executed
a scheme and artifice to defraud, and to obtain any of the moneys, funds and other property owned
by, and under the custody and control of a federally insured financial institution, by means of false
and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 1344(1), (2) and 2.

It further was a part of this conspiracy that the co-conspirators would perform acts and make
statements to hide and conceal, and cause to be hidden and concealed, the purpose of the conspiracy

and the acts committed in furtherance thereof.



C. MANNER AND MEANS

1. It was a part of the conspiracy that the defendant, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN,
would and did recruit others (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “straw borrowers”), in the State
and Northern District of New York and elsewhere, who allowed him to use their names and
identifying information to apply for and obtain loans from UPB, purportedly for the purpose of
refinancing real properties that were owned and/or controlled by defendant ANDERSEN within the
State and Northern District of New York.

2. It was a part of the conspiracy that, shortly before the closings on the loans, the
defendant, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN, would and did cause title for the properties referenced in
paragraph C.1 to be transferred to the straw borrowers.

3. It was a part of the conspiracy that the defendant, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN, would
and did represent to the straw borrowers that he would maintain control of the properties and be
responsible for the loans obtained from UPB based thereon.

4. It was a part of the conspiracy that the defendant, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN, would
and did agree that he and/or entities controlled by him would re-acquire from the straw borrowers
title for the properties referenced in paragraph C.1 shortly after the closings on the loans.

5. It was a part of the conspiracy that the defendant, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN, would
and did agree that, unknown to UPB, he would pay the straw borrowers for allowing him to use their
names and identifying information to obtain the loans.

6. It was a part of the conspiracy that the defendant, ANTHONY J. ANDERSEN, would
and did submit and cause to be submitted applications and related documentation to UPB in the

names of the straw borrowers, which submissions concealed defendant ANDERSEN’s true interest







































